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Dear Dhek,

1 peve mislaid my copy of your first Connally pisce, the one in which
#rs. Conrally is guoted on the clothing snc $he lack of interest in themItd
sppreciste & copy if youm heve one or @ Zerox if you do not., The pictures ere
rot importent to the use for which I went tais, Thanks,

I mey be in Hew York towsrd the snd of next weel,
I've hed @ long telk with the menm who %28 respomsible for thet nocturnsl

slarm I got when I was lest in Pew Urleens and about which I told Fou. 1 can now
add more. I am convinced the incident wes genuine, I am now ineclited to believe

. that the bueinese interest wes by the company, hot the contractor, 1% is not

unlikely thet the compsdy wented exsotly the reectilon that ensued, which would
certainly dirsctsd sttention at the contractor snd sway from the company, hed the
desl besn consunmsted. It mey, yet, ons wey or enother.

There sra msny other 1ittls things that mey or may not have pertinence but

certeinly sre quits inberesting,

Rezgrds to Hanay. _

Sincerely,



